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To: Beach, MichaelJ. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/OD);
Brooks, John T. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP); Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD); Christie, Athalia

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD); Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS); McDonald, Clifford
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Ogden, Cynthia L. (CDC/DDPHSS/NCHS/DHNES); Schuchat, Anne MD

(CDC/0D); Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD); Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)
Subject: FW: Director's Daily Update March 8, 2021

Happy Monday!
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From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)
Sent: Tue, 27Apr 2021 14:33:4040000
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)
ce: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); Berger, Sherri (CDC/0C00/0D)
Subject: FW: Myocarditis

See below

From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) <vmo0@cdc gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:22 AM
To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D)
<acs1@cdc.gov>
Cc: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gova; Greco Kone, Rebecca (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)
<ftm1@cdc.gov>; Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6@cdc gov»; Cardo, Denise M. MD.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbcd@cdc.gov>
Subject: Myocarditis

Henry

think| sent this to you yesterday. Denise C and | discussed.

Hope this is what you need.

Best

Dana

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <a6@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:43 PM
To: Clark, Thomas A. (COC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tncd@cdc.gov>; Cardo,DeniseM. MD
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbcd@cdc.gov>
Ce: Coffin, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ndc3@edcgov; Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)<awsB@cdcgov; Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBDDD/0BDID)
<ymo0@cde gov>
Subject: RE: Please read: Myocarditis

(©X5)
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Questions and discussion

©)5)

From: Clark, ThomasA. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OVD) <tncd@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Cardo, Denise M.MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbcO@cdc gov; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>
Ce: Coffin, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nde3@cde.gov>; Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdcgov; Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID)
<ymoO@cde gov>
Subject: RE: Please read: Myocarditis



‘Thanks, Denise. ©)5)

tom

From: Cardo, Denise M. MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP) <dbco@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Clark, Thomas A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tncd@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>
Ce: Coffin, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <nde3@edc gov»; Tumpey, Abbigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D) <aws8@cdc.gov>; Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBODD/0BDID)
<ymo0@cdc gov>
Subject: Please read: Myocarditis
Importance: High

Tom Cand Toms,

©)5)

Thanks,
Denise

From: Coffin, Nicole (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ndc3@cdc gov>
Sent Monday, April 26, 2021 1:13 PM
To: Cardo, Denise M.MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbc0@cdc.gov>; Kroop, Seth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <wpw7@cdc gov; Moran, Kerri (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<ytbS@cdc.gov>; Joshi, Cecilia (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <anyd@cdc.gov>
Cc: Schindelar, Jessica (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP)<ghal @cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Myocarditis

FYSA, in case asked in other channels.

(©)5)
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From: Walensky, Rochelle COC/0D)
Sent: Tue, 27Apr 2021 20:56:38 40000
To: McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC)
cc Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D); Tumpey, Abbigil (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D)

Subject: RE: Afternoon Roundup.

Nice ~ team work! just get to deliver the magic you make happen.
Thank you!
®

From: McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnfo@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@ccc.gov>
Ca: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OC00/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov; Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D)
<awsB@cdc gov>
Subject: Afternoon Roundup

AP Fort Lauderdale. [Turnout has been so low for the Johnson & Johnson single-shot vaccine at
Florida's FEMA-run sites that about 90% of the supply has gone unused following a 11-day pause, health
officials said. The federally-run vaccine ste at Valencia College's West Campus inOrlando only
administered 268 doses of the 3,000 Johnson & Johnson vaccines that were available on Sunday, site
spokesman lan Ohiin told the Orlando Sentinel. For much of the day, there was “litte to no wait” Ohlin
said. Asimilar story played out in Miami, where by Monday afternoon, official at the Miami had only
administered 303 doses of the vaccine of about 3,000 that were available. Shirley Harrison had planned
to receive the single-shot vaccine Sunday,shetoldWSVN-TV. “I heard was going on, and |just changed
mymind. |said, I do Pizer,” she said]

Reuters... The U.S. Centers for DiseaseControl and Prevention (CDC) has not found a ink between heart
inflammation and COVID-19 vaccines, the agency's Director Rochelle Walensky said on Tuesday.

TODAY'S ANNOUNCEMENT

Mission accomplished..CNN ran clip of you talking from the WH press briefing, which means they found
it Bood to run 2:30 minutes. Wel done! - COC issues new outdoor face mask guidance for fully
vaccinated people - CNN

Mission accomplished twice...8loomber-Fuly-Vaccinated Americans Can Go Unmasked in Outdoor
Settings: CDC's Rochelle Walensky- Bloomberg

Mission accomplished thrice..YAHOO News posted entire opening statement. You obviously impressed
the media today- COC loosens mask guidelines for fully vaccinated individuals (yahoo.com

‘YAHOO News... Get the vax and drop the mask. Fully vaccinated people no longer need to wear face
masks outdoors unless they're in large crowds with strangers, according to new public health guidelines
unveiled by the Biden administration on Tuesday. Dr. Rochelle Walensky, the director of the Centers for
DiseaseControl and Prevention, tld reporters on a conference call that the relaxed guidance reflects



the successofthe administration's campaign to vaccinate the U.S. out of the coronavirus
pandemic. “Today is another day we can take astep back to the normalcy of before,” Walensky
said. The COC guidance does not hold legal power. New York's mask mandate — which requires face
coverings in any setting where sx feet of socal distancing isn't possible — was stil technically in effect
a5 of Tuesday afternoon. It was not immediately clear f Gov. Cuomo would ft it. Mayor de Blasio
suggested that h stil wants New Yorkers to er on the side of caution.
“The federal government is saying you don't have to. | think a ot of people will stil choose to — or at
least a lot of the time — will choose to,” he said in a briefing from City Hol. I expect a ot of the time,
will for sure, but it will depend on the circumstance.”EEE

Washington Post updated story... [President Biden celebrated the change in later remarks, urging
people to get inoculated not jus to protect themselves and those around them, but so they can ive
more normaly,by “getting together with frends,
going to the park ora picnic without needing a mask."

Even before the CDC's announcement, some states were already moving to ease mask
mandates: Kentucky Gov. Andy Beshear (0) on Monday cleared groups of fewer than 1,000 to gather
outside without masks. Massachusetts Gov. Charli Baker (R) on Tuesday said is state's rue requiring
masks outdoors would expire Friday, except i certain situations where social distancing is impossible.

POLITICO... Full vaccinated people no longer need to wear masks indoors or outdoors when in small
groups with other full vaccinated friends and family, and in some circumstances can go maskiess with
unvaccinated people, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention said Tuesday.

Ashish Jha, the dean of the Brown University School of Public Health saidTuesday the COC
will likely more quickly issue updates to public health guidelines moving forward now that more

Erm

Kansas City Star... As millons of Americans receive COVID-19 shots every da, federal health officials
acknowledge that fully vaccinated people can safely — and slowly — craw back to pre-pandemic
normalcy.



From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)
Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2021 13:46:06+0000
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); Meaney Delman, Dana M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID); Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0D)

Subject: RE: Eric Topol tweet

hitps://witter.comyEricTopolstatus/ 1 38413356800416973425=20

From: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs1@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Meaney Delman, Dana M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID)<vma0@cde gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdcgov
Subject: Eric Topol tweet

‘Asked about pericarditis after ma vaccine. Is that one of the things vsd or others track for

Get Outlook for i05



From: ‘Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
Sent: ‘Wed,28Apr 2021 19:43:13+0000nr rar HE
Ce: McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC); Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD); Goldstein,
Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS); Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Myocarditis TPs.

Great —| B51J7
TREEte
SentWeds,orl 28,001 313 1
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Ce: McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnfO@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD)

<sob8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS) <qyd2@cdc.gov>; Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS)cs
tion octTo
pein,
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rom: Wales, Rochelle CDG/0D) <aZBcicsor
Sent Wednesy. or 28,2091 139TIO)Seat
Ce: McDonald, Jason (CDC/OD/OADC) <gnfO@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/OD)
<sob8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS) <ayd2@cdc.gov>; Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS)ew
Subject: RE: Myocarditis TPs

Very helpful. XE) 2
[OE] Rr

Tomy”



From: Tumpey, Abigail CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D) <aws8@cdezov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux@cce.zov>
Ce: McDonald, Jason (CDC/0D/OADC) <gnf0@cdc gov; Berger, Sherri (CDC/0CO0/0D)
<s0b8@cdc.gov>; Goldstein, Robert (COC/OD/OADPS) <ayd2@cd.gov>; Warner, Agnes (COC/OD/OCS)
<blE@cdcgov>
Subject: RE: Myocarditis TPs

Rochelle,

©)

Notes from DoD discussion (not for publi release, but for your awareness)

©)



(0X5)

Regards,

Abbigail

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cde.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Tumpey, Abigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <aws8@cdc gov>
Subject: Myocarditis TPs

(0X5)

Thanks!
R



From: Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)
Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 202115:07:50+0000
To: Walensky, Rochelle (COC/OD); Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/0D)
cc Tumpey, Abbigail (COC/DDPHSS/CSELS/0D)

Subject: RE: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

Yeponit.

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@ede gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>
Ce: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE) <hfw3@ccc. gov»; Tumpey, Abigail
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <awsB@cdc gov
Subject: RE: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

Much great - thank you!
Henry ~a reported asked me for differences in vaccine uptake by rural/urban IE]

©)6)
AK YoUT

R

From: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)<acs1@cdcgov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:03 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc gov>
Ca: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cde.gov>
‘Subiect: Fwd: Pericarditisand Mrna vaccines

More reassuring
Get Outlook for i05

From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DSDID) <vmo0@cdc. gov
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:01 AM
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D); Wake, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)
Subject: FW Pericarditis and Ma vaccines

mM

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <a@ccictov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:28 AM
To: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DONID/NCBODD/DBDID) <umo0@cdc.gov>; Cohn, Amanda
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <ancO@cdc gov; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (COC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<pod@cdc gor
Cc: Clark, Thomas A. (COC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tncd@cde.gov>
Subject: RE: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines



©)6)

From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/ODNID/NCBDDD/DBOID)<ymo0@cdcgov
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <anco@cde gov; Oliver, Sara Elizabeth
(COC/DDID/NCIRD/OVD) <yxoé@cdc.gov>
Ce: Shimabukuro, Tom (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)<ay6@cdegov; Clark, Thomas A.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <tncé@edegov
Subject: FW: Pericarditis and Mra vaccines

©)5)

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <a@cdc.ov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2021.9:47 AM
To: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/ODNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) <vmo0@cdegov; Clark, ThomasA
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OVD) <tnci@cde.gov>
Ce: Cardo, Denise M. MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbe0@cde gov; Fox, Kimberley
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6 cdcgov; Greco Kone, Rebecca (COC/DDPHSIS/OD)<ftm1@cdcgov>
Subject: RE: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

6)

From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/ODNID/NCBDDD/DBOID) <vmo0@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:42 AM
“To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cegov; Clark, ThomasA.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OVD) <tncs@cdegov>
Ce: Cardo, Denise M. MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbc0@cde gov; Fox, Kimberley
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6@cdc gov>; Greco Kone, Rebecca (COC/DDPHSIS/OD)<fim1@cdc gov>
Subject: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

©X5)

Best

Dana



From: Walensky, Rochelle COC/0D)
Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2021 13:55:42 +0000
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D)
cc Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OPE)

Subject: Re: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

Super helpful. Thank you!
Get Outlook for iOS
From: Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD)<acs1@cdec gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:49:34 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE!) <hfw3@cdc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pericarditis and Mina vaccines

Get Quilook for i0S
From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBODD/DSDID) <vmo0@cdegov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:48:31 AM
To: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OPEI)
<hfwa@cdcgov>
Subject: FW: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (COC/DDNID/NCBODD/DBDID) <vmo0@cdc gov; Clark, ThomasA
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OVD) <tncd@cdcgov
Cc: Cardo, Denise M. MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbc0@cdc.gov>: Fox, Kimberley
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6@cdegov; Greco Kone, Rebecca (COC/DDPHSIS/OD) <ftm1@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Pericarditis and Mrna vaccines

From: Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/ODNID/NCBDDD/DBOID) <vmo0@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdegov>; Clark, Thomas A.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OV) <tncd@cdc.gov>
Cc: Cardo, Denise M. MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <dbc0@cde.govs; Fox, Kimberley



(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <kaf6@cdcgo>; Greco Kone, Rebecca (COC/DDPHSIS/OD) <ftm1@cdcgov>
Subject: Pericarditis and Mma vaccines

(©X5)

Best

Dana


